" RE: Enquiry No:EN230203598Bhiwadi Division

BBCC IT SOLUTION <bbcc@bbccitsolution.com>
Mon 2/6/2023 10:44 AM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

\
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal @jindalaluminium.com> . OJ P)/l (e/

Dear Sir,
Please find our better rate as per your requirement below descrlbe /

EPFTON
USB WI-FI TENDA 150 MEPS { 3 YR WARRANTY J@ RS/LLM’O// L{ 0‘0 %

Standard terms & conditions:- UA)
1. GST @ 18% extra as applicable
2. Payment 100% advance against purchase order
3. Delivery: 2-3 days after receiving proper valid PO
4. Prices are applicable as per the requirements
5. Price validity for 2-3 days or stock availability.
Please feel free to call, if any clarification required. Looking forward for your prestigious P.O. at the earliest.
Thanks & Best Regards:
HARIOM CHAUHAN

BBCC IT SOLUTION :: Since 1997

Dell Exclusive Store (Alwar bypass Road Bhiwadi)

Dell Exclusive Store (Capital Hight Street Phoolbagh, Bhiwadi)

Auth.: HP + Dell + Tally 3* Partner + Squrite Quickheal (CC TV Camera + EPBAX)
A-133-137, Central Market Bhiwadi

Distt. Alwar (Rajasthan) 301019

Ph: 01493-221512, 9828185124, 9887502502

Website: WWW.BBCCITSQLUTION.COM
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 04 February 2023 16:41
To: bbce@bbecitsolution.com
Ce: purchase.bhiwa
Subject: Enquiry No:E

Jindataluminium.com; rajgopai@jindalaluminiun com
N230202598Bhiwadi Division e e

.. - _fr'" e B
Dear Sir/Madam, C/ " - -—1 L lS
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PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY
' NOURY FOR CONFIRMAT

YOI ARE NOT QY G FNORHRY ATTY

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
IINDAL ALUMINIUM LINMITED,

f AR |
Bhiwadi division, i
SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA, ?f G_L,);f—l‘p(,}q?, [
BHIWADI - 301019, [

ALWAR DIST{ RAIASTHA
GST No. GBAAALI4324
FH. NO. 9611195368
Wehsite : www.jindalaluminium.com i
Warm Regards
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www jindalAluminium.tom




PERFORMA INVOICE

HARYANA, PIN-122105
GSTIN : 06FZJPS9321H1ZW

ASCENT TECHNO SOLUTION

BANK COLONY SHOP NO 2, WARD NO 8 TAURU

Tel. : 9896369565 email : sam_s786@hotmail.com

18% 5,950.00 1,071.00 1,071.00

Rupees Seven Thousand Twenty One Only

Party Details : Quotation No. 123
JINDAL ALUMINNIUM LIMITED Dated : 06-02-2023
SP-2/333,RICCO INDUSTRIAL AREA GR/RR No.
BHIWADI ,ALWAR RAJ-301019 Transport . SELF
Vehicle No.
Station BHIWADI
GSTIN / UIN : 08AAACI4324M1ZH E-Way Bill No.
Payment Terms : 7 DAYS Mode of Transpo BY HAND _—r c)‘A(\
PO No & Date UNDER PROCESSING Delivery Time : SeME DAY Q,.(&L \;.)\‘
oy
S.N. |Description of Goods HSN/SAC Qty. |Unit List Price 95}(1}1?{\ IGST IGST Amount( )
Code ( Rate | Amount
1. |WIFI ADDAPTOR 8517 500|Pcs. | ___500:66f0.00 % |18.00%| 450.00 2,950.00
MAKE TENDA 150MBPS . MW
2. |WIFI ADDAPTOR 8517 5.00|Pcs. 0 18.00 %| 621.00 4,071.00
MAKE TENDA 300 MBPS Ll 69& &%}W
ONE YEAR WARRENTY '
CHECK LIST
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PAYMENT ¢ -p@mwjl: shiv ﬁ%\
GCWCHC ....Om..ﬁ em.’.&.f...l.mt.«a.m.’r&f@
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VALED!' ] irsafbessensvanseasoniisasonsanacper j
Grand Total | 10.00 Pcs. k d)& ! 7,021.00
Yrao=rwen rv - VAN :
Tax Rate Taxable Amt. IGST Amt. Total Tax CHECKED P AL | - "

For ASCENT TECHNO SOLUTION

Authorised Signatory




